

Date of Meeting 26th March 2012

1. Apologies. Elaine, Sue, George, Alec.

Present Colin, Madge, Rona, Phil, Brian, P.C Anderson. And Christopher Craig

2. Approval of minutes Madge seconded Brian. Items relating to Diamond Jubilee were only discussed not confirmed as final.

P.C Anderson gave a report of local crime in the area. ie stolen diesel etc.

Roads. Colin has been on to All concerned at Council about state of roads, hope rests with the STTF fund to sort Glen road. Application will be submitted by 20th April. Rona mentioned problem of bad flooding in village, when wet.

SRDP. funds are not viable with regards to up keep of roads.

Wind Farms. Nothing to report keep an eye on progress of Loch Urr wind farm.

Litter pick. To be next time the Hall are having a Soup and Sandwich Day at the Hall.

Thornhill Hospital. Sue Tucker report coming out soon. / Things seen to look more positive for the Local Hospitals. Rona will do article on Thornhill Hospital (Support needed) for news letter.

Items for newsletter. Crime in Area, people to be aware.
Hall Matters / Up grade of Hall to start hopefully in May.

Secretaries report nothing.
Treasurer Report nothing available.

Date was discussed for A.G.M. but nothing was agreed, sometime in May?

Aocb. Christopher has received a letter from Council about ceasing Bin Collection down Milton Road. This was discussed and agreed that it was not a very good idea and would be opposed.

Fun Day was discussed and will be moved to the Sunday 3rd June in line with official date. And Community Meeting to be held on April 4th to arrange and invite people to for any ideas they might have for it. Madge to send out a Flyer.

Meeting closed at 9.00p.m. Next Meeting AGM TO BE CONFIRMED.